Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 7:58 AM
To: Adam Tegen; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Shawn Alfred; Greg Vadney; Jeremy Walvoord; Dan Koski
Subject: FW: Cawg Gator
Attachments: 202202230633.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 2/23/2022 8:46 AM
Nick Reimer Approve: 2/23/2022 9:29 AM
Todd Blaser
Shawn Alfred Approve: 2/23/2022 8:22 AM

Greg Vadney
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 2/23/2022 8:05 AM
Dan Koski Approve: 2/23/2022 9:58 AM

See attached request. Use voting buttons above.

This is unbudgeted so parent committee and finance committee need to approve.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:20 AM

To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Cawg Gator

Good Morning

| looking to purchase a V-Plow and Salter unit for # 920 JD Gator to be used in the Cemetery and as an alley Machine for
winter snow removal for the streets department.

This machine will then be used year round. Also with these up-grades this will help speed up the streets removal of
snow in allies on the north and south side of the city. The machine will also be stored at the cemetery for the winter,
Then that department can use it to clean narrow cemetery roads that are to small for full size pick-up trucks.

| will be looking to have EIS. Implement do the work. Due to warranty and transport time to get this work done.

Please email any questions or concerns.



Thanks Much

Jeremy Walvoord

Building and Grounds
Fleet, & Lift bridges
Division Manager

City of Manitowoc
920-374-0403 Cell
920-686-6513 Office
920-686-6525 Fax
jwalvoord@manitowoc.org



Capital Project Request Form

Request Type: |Unbudgeted |

Department: IDPW Fleet |  Date: [02/23/2022

Title of Request: |Funds for upgrades to # 920 Gator

Department Priority |Desirable

Linked to another @ Yes
project? O
No

Project Requestis: (O New Estimated Useful Life:  [10

O Replacement
(e) Modification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: |Funds to add a new plow and Salter to # 920 gator for winter use.
Basis of Cost: (® Quote Total Cost |$' /O 000 . @©
O Bid
O Estimate
Revenue (if any) | | Net Cost [$ /o @@o. ©O

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
No
Finance Dept: Account | | Sentto Dept:  []

Action: | |




1151 W Maln Avenue
DePere, WI 54115

Sales Rep: Troy Redfearn
Ph: (920} 360-4446

\\\ MDNNOE www.MonroeTruck.com

TRUCK EQUIPMENT

Quoted to:
MANITOWOC, CITY OF (STREET DP) (ATTN: )

900 QUAY STREET

MANITOWOC, WI 54220

Ph: 920-683-4561 [ Fax: 920-683-4578
Emall:

Chassis Information

J.O. #

Quotation ID: 2MAW003241

Date: 2/17/2022

Valid thru: 3/19/2022

Terms: NET 30

Quoted by: Mark Woelfel

Ph/Fax: 920-347-4181 /920-336-8118

Year: Make: Model: Chassis Color: Cab Type:
Single/Dual: CA: 1 cT: . Wheelbase: ‘ Engine: DIESEL F.O. Number #: Vin:
Notes:

Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. is pleased to offer the following quote for your review:

Description

6'6" BOSS STEEL V-BLADE SNOWPLOW

- SMARTHITCH 2

- SMARTSHIELD

- SL3 L.E.D. LIGHTING W/ ICE SHIELD TECHNOLOGY

- ENCLOSED HYDRAULICS

- REINFORCED STEEL MOLDBOARD W/ DIAGONAL CROSS-BRACING
- HEAVY-DUTY PUSH FRAME

- NOT-INSTALLED

- TWO-YEAR LIMITED WARRANTY

* POWER GROUND EXTENSION KIT, SHIPPED LOOSE

* JOYSTICK CONTROLLER (HANDHELD CONTROLLER NOT AVAILABLE TILL - MAY 2022)

BOSS 3' V-BOX AUGER SPREADER
* NOT INSTALLED

* V-BOX CURRENTLY NOT AVAILABLE WITH NO ETA FROM BOSS
***Dye to current market conditions, pricing is subject to change at time of upfit.
Additional Options:

Description
BOSS, SNOW DEFLECTOR KIT, 6'6" UTV, POWER-V, XT

(3) BOSS, SHOE CAST
INSTALLATION OF PLOW, CITY WILL NEED TO TRANSPORT MACHINE TO MTE DEPERE

INSTALLATION OF V-BOX, CITY WILL NEED TO TRANSPORT MACHINE TO MTE DEPERE

Terms & Conditions

« Terms are Due Upon Receipt unless prior credit arrangements are made at the time of order.
o Please note if chassis is furnished, it is as a convenience and terms are Net Due on Receipt of Chassis.
o State and Federal taxes will be added where applicable. Out-of-state municipal entities may be subject to Wisconsin sales tax.

» Restocking fees may be applicable for cancelled orders.

Amount
$4,913.00

$4,644.00

Quote Total: $9,557.00

Amount Add to quote?
$207.00 Yes / No
$132,00 Yes /No
‘ $801.00 Yes / No
$601.00 Yes /No

« MTE is not responsible or liable for equipment that does not meet local/state regulations if those laws are not made known at time of order.

By signing and accepting this quote, the customer agrees to the terms listed above and has confirmed that all chassis information listed above is accurate to chassis specs.

Re-Assign (Required for all pool units): O rleet | [] Retail Customer P.O. Number:

Dealer Code: Sourcewell Member Number:

MSO/MCO (ONLY check if legally required): | [IMco | [ Mso
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Customer Signature: Date of Acceptance:
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l=iss
RIPLEMENT
g
8431 County Rd B
Two Rivers, WI 54241

1-800-474-0231
eisimplementine.com

Quote Summary

Prepared For:

CITY OF MANITOWOC DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
2655 S 35TH ST

MANITOWOC, WI 54220

Business: 920-683-4550

Prepared By:

James Rehbein Jr

EIS Implement, Inc.

8431 County Road B

Two Rivers, WI 54241
Phone: 920-684-0301
Mobile: 920-323-1042
jim@eisimplementinc.com

Quote Id:
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date:

26104582
18 February 2022
18 February 2022
28 February 2022

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
2022 BOSS 6'6" V-XT Plow $6,075.70 $ 4,800.00 X 1 = $ 4,800.00
2022 BOSS VBX 3000 $6,742.00 $5,200.00 X 1 = $ 5,200.00
Equipment Total $10,000.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 10,000.00
Wire Transfer Fee - Non $ 0.00
Taxable
AgDirect Note Fee $0.00
Finance Scope $0.00
Wire Transfer Fee -Taxable $0.00
SubTotal $ 10,000.00
Total $ 10,000.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $10,000.00

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential




EERE ﬂmgfsiwﬁr

Selling Equipment Scoma s,

1-800-474-0281

Quote Id: 26104582 Customer: CITY OF MANITOWOC DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

2022 BOSS 6'6" V-XT Plow

Hours: 0 Suggested List

Stock Number: $6,075.70

Selling Price

$ 4,800.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended

bv66 6'6" V-XT Plow 1 $5,275.70 $ 5,275.70
L ~ OtherCharges .

Setup 1 $ 800.00 $ 800.00

Other Charges Total $ 800.00

Suggested Price $ 6,075.70

. Customer Discounts .. .

Customer Discounts Total $-1,275.70 $ -1,275.70

Total Selling Price $4,800.00

2022 BOSS vBX 3000

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $6,742.00
Selling Price

$ 5,200.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended

VBX 3000 VBX 3000 - 3' V-Box Spreader, Auger 1 $6,192.00 $6,192.00
Other Charges f .

Setup ' 1 $ 550.00 $ 550.00

Other Charges Total $ 550.00

Suggested Price $ 6,742.00
- _ Customer Discounts .

Customer Discounts Total $ -1,542.00 $ -1,542.00

Total Selling Price $ 5,200.00

Confidential




Kim Lynch

From: Adam Tegen

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 8:46 AM
To: Kim Lynch

Subject: Approve: Cawg Gator

It was my understanding when the gator was purchased that the goal was to utilize it for tasks in winter as well as
summer. This seems like a reasonable use assuming funding is available.

Adam
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